

STATE AGENCIES

Ohio Department of Aging

800-266-4346

<http://aging.ohio.gov/home/>

For local assistance:

Area Agency on Aging 11, Inc.
5555 Youngstown-Warren Road
Suite 2685 Second Floor
Niles, Ohio 44446
800-686-7367
www.aaa11.org

Ohio Department of Agriculture

614-728-6201

www.agri.ohio.gov

Bureau of Motor Vehicles (BMV)

844-644-6268

<http://bmv.ohio.gov/>

Clean Ohio Fund

Brownfield revitalization: 614-995-2292
Greenspace conservation: 614-466-0880
Recreational trails: 614-265-6417
<http://development.ohio.gov/cleanohio/>

College Advantage

800-233-6734

www.collegeadvantage.com

Ohio Department of Commerce

614-466-3636

www.com.ohio.gov/

Ohio Consumers' Counsel

877-742-5622

www.occ.ohio.gov

Ohio Development Services Agency

800-848-1300

330-643-3392

<http://development.ohio.gov>

Ohio Department of Education

877-644-6338
<https://education.ohio.gov/>
contact.center@education.ohio.gov

Ohio Elections Commission

614-466-3205
<http://elc.ohio.gov/>

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

800-686-6330
330-963-1200
www.epa.state.oh.us/

Ohio Ethics Commission

614-466-7090
www.ethics.ohio.gov
ethics@ethics.ohio.gov

Ohio Industrial Commission

614-644-6595
877-218-4810
www.ic.ohio.gov/icon/icon.html

Ohio Department of Information Technology

614-466-6930
<http://das.ohio.gov/Divisions/InformationTechnology.aspx>
state.cio@das.ohio.gov

Ohio Department of Insurance

General Info: 614-644-2658
Consumer Hotline: 800-686-1526
Fraud Hotline: 800-686-1527
www.insurance.ohio.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Labor Market Information

614-752-9494
<http://ohiolmi.com/>
ContactLMI@jfs.ohio.gov

Ohio Lottery

800-686-4208
800-589-6468
www.ohiolottery.com

Ohio Higher Educational Facility Commission

216-479-8768
www.ohefc.ohiohighered.org
Alexander.Burlingame@squirepb.com

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

800-686-7826

www.puco.ohio.gov/puco/

Ohio Public Works Commission

614-466-0880

www.pwc.state.oh.us/

Ohio State and Federal Surplus

614-466-6585

<http://das.ohio.gov/Divisions/GeneralServices/Surplus.aspx>

amy.rice@das.ohio.gov

Ohio State Highway Patrol

www.statepatrol.ohio.gov/

Trumbull County

Warren Patrol Post

3424 State Route 422

Southington, OH 44470

330-898-2311

Mahoning County

Canfield Patrol Post

500 South Broad Street

Canfield, OH 44406

330-533-6866

Ohio Department of Taxation

800-282-1780

<http://www.tax.ohio.gov/>

Ohio Department of Transportation

614-466-7170

330-786-3100

<http://www.dot.state.oh.us/pages/home.aspx>

Ohio Travel & Tourism

800-282-5393

www.ohio.org/

Ohio Department of Unclaimed Funds

614-466-4433

www.com.ohio.gov/unfd/

UnfdClaims@com.ohio.gov

Ohio Department of Veterans' Affairs

614-644-0898

Vets Crisis Line: 800-273-8255

<http://dvs.ohio.gov/>

Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation

800-644-6292

www.bwc.ohio.gov